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      MEMO 
To: SOFTBALL OFFICIALS/UMPIRES 
From: CHAD WHITWORTH, ASSOCIATE COMMISSIONER 
Date: FEBRUARY 3, 2026 
Re: SOFTBALL UMPIRES MECHANICS CAMP  

We will be having our clinic on Friday, March 20, 2026, in conjunction with the Cheyenne 
Invitational Softball tournament.  Camp will take place at the Cheyenne Junior League 
Baseball/Softball Complex. Instruction will start approximately 1 hour after the final game 
concludes.  If the instruction has to be moved inside, we will communicate that location at that 
time.  (This clinic could be moved to Gillette pending weather, decision should be made early 
in the week by the host schools). 

More information will be sent out at a later date, but we wanted to get this information out to 
everyone as soon as possible.   

This clinic, plus the closed book exam are requirements for all post season umpires. If the 
clinic is cancelled, we will run a clinic in conjunction with the State Tournament.  Those that 
pass the closed book exam and only need the clinic to be eligible for post season would be 
eligible this season and must either attend the clinic at the state tournament or attend a clinic 
in the 2027 season for continued post-season eligibility.   

This clinic will be FREE of charge! 

Please complete the link to the form below: 

Sotfball Umpires Camp Registration – Fill out form 
 

WYOMING HIGH SCHOOL 
ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION 

https://forms.office.com/Pages/ResponsePage.aspx?id=4cnWJEKV0k60cgCroJPWQMsMzb3z2z5Bs5kjFVlPPdBUNTlWQ0VWRE1FQjFWRFQ2T1o1VjUwQ1NWOC4u

